UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS:	Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman Julie Brill Maureen K. Ohlhausen Joshua D. Wright		
In the Matter of			
N.E.W. PLASTICS COF)))	Docket Na C-4449

PLASTICS

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission ("Commission") having initiateith aestigation of certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a copy of a draft complaint that the Bureau of Consumer Protection proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge the respondent with violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C § 45 et seand

The respondents attorney and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order ("consent agreement"), a statement that respondent neither admits nor denies any of the allegations in the draft complJ -0.004 Tc 0.0i 0.0i dTÔ ZM' } er adr Commission Rul@.34, 16 C.F.R. § 2.34, the Commission hereby issues its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

- 1. RespondenN.E.W. Plastics Corp., also doing business as Renew Plastics, is a Wisconsin corporation with its principal office or place of business at 112 Fourth Street, Luxemburg, Wisconsin 54217.
- 2. The Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proceeding is in the public interest.

<u>ORDER</u>

DEFINITIONS

For purpleses of this order, the following definitions shall apply:de

- 3. "Commerce" means as defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.
- 4. "Competent and reliable scientific evidence" means tests, analyses, research, or studies that have been conducted and evaluated in an objective manner by qualified persons, that are generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and reliable results, and that are sufficient in quality and quantity based on

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent, its officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert occipation with any of them, who

including through the use of endorsement	nts or trade names	, any false,	unsubstantiated	d, o

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent shall notify the Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any change in the corporation that may affect compliance obligations arising under this order, including but not limit a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that would result in the emergence of a successor corporation; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this order; the proposed filing of a bankruptcy petition; or a change in the corporate name or address. Provided, howeverthat, with respect to any proposed change in the corporation about which respondent learns less than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, respondent shall notify the Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge. Unless otherwise directed by a representative of the Commission in writing, all notices required by this Part shall be emailed to Debrief@ftc.govsent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The subject line must begin: "N.E.W. Plastics Corp., File No. 132 3126cket No. C4449."

VIII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent, within sixty (60) days after the date of service of this order, shall file with the Commission a true and accurate report, in which respondent has complied with this order. Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the Commission, respondent shall submit additional true and accurate written reposits ess otherwise directed by a representative of the Commission in writing, all reports required by this Part shall also be emailed to Debrief@ftc.govr sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade

0.004 Tw </MCID 6 >>BDC 0 -1.1201

Provided, further that if such complaint is dismissed or a federal court rules that the respondent did not violate any provision of the ordend the dismissal or ruling is either not appealed or upheld on appeal, then the order will terminate according to this Part as though the complaint had never been filed, except that the order will not terminate between the date such complaint is filed andthe later of the deadline for appealing such dismissal or ruling and the date such dismissal or ruling is upheld on appeal.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark Secretary

SEAL:

ISSUED: April 3 2014